



## Tadej Krašovec

Chief Risk Officer

**Born:** 1977

**Nationality:** Slovenian

**Addiko:** since 14 September 2016

## Profile

*Senior banker and risk management professional with more than 18 years of experience in various positions and leadership roles in CSEE. Started his career at NLB in Slovenia and joined the Management Board of Addiko Bank Slovenia in 2016. Track record in combining strategy transformation with tight risk management and clear focus on efficiency and digitalization.*

## Career

Chief Risk Officer at Addiko Bank AG	since June 2021
Chief Risk & Operating Officer at Addiko Bank Slovenia	2016-2021
Executive director of Credit Risk Department at NLB d.d.	2014-2016
Executive director of Risk and Evaluation Department at NLB d.d.	2012-2014
Director of Risk Department at NLB d.d.	2010-2012
Head of Credit Portfolio Management unit at NLB d.d.	2006-2009
Various roles and project management positions in NLB d.d.	2002-2006

## Education

Bachelor of Economics, University of Ljubljana	Graduation 2002
--	-----------------